

SOFIA BENVENUTI ABONDANO

sbenv001@fiu.edu – (954)338-8305

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Psychology major and Portuguese Certificate student (3.9 GPA) currently attending Florida International University, with work experience. Highly interested in the Developmental, Legal, and Forensic Psychology areas. Willing to complete a certification to become a Behavior Analyst.

EDUCATION

Florida International University Miami, FL
Bachelor of Arts Expected graduation Dec 2021
Major: Psychology GPA 3.9/4.0

EXPERIENCE

Counseling and Psychological Services – Victim Empowerment Program Miami, FL
Peer Educator August 2019 – July 2020

- Giving presentations about topics such as sexual assault or stress and time management.
- Doing tabling events informing people about delicate topics such as stalking, suicide, and healthy relationships.
- Teamwork. Organization and time management. Public speaking.

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

UNICEF at FIU Miami, FL
Secretary August 2019 – Present

- Organizing presentations for the organization and its general body meetings.
- Managing information about the members of the organization and their points.
- Facilitating communication between the general body and the rest of the executive board.
- Keeping track of every event done, its results, and its assistants.

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Disability resource Center, Florida International University December 2019 – Present

- Assessing professors and students by proctoring exams for students with disabilities.

Lotus House, Miami January 2020 – Present

- Spending time with the Lotus House kids, playing with them, and reading stories.

OTHER

Awards:

- National Society of Collegiate Scholars (NSCS) February 2020 – Present
- International Honor Society in Psychology January 2020 – Present
- Florida International University Dean’s List December 2018 – Present

Courses and certifications:

- Recovery Ally training Fall 2019
- Active Bystander training Fall 2019
- Global Citizenship Course Certification Fall 2019
- Victimization Education training Summer 2019

Languages:

- Trilingual in Spanish, Italian, and English (learning Portuguese)